VPL.0005.0010.2514 R2_P VPL.0005.0010.2514

/
\ VICTORIAN GOVERNMENT
SOLICITOR’S OFFICE
( Your reference: All correspondence to:
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CONFIDENTIAL

21 May 2010

Superintendent Peter Lardner This document is
Civil Litigation Division subject to Legal
Victoria Police Centre . Professional Privilege
DX

MELBOURNE

By email: I

Dear Superintendent Lardner
This document has been redacted for Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not yet resolved.
Gobbo v State of Victoria & Ors - Supreme Court proceeding No 2316 of 2010

Name : : Party AT | Representative

Nocola Gobbo | Plaintiff Piper Alderman

State of Victoria | First Defendant VGSO -
Simon Overland Second Defendant VGSO

Christine Nixon Third Defendant VGSO

Purpose

j To advise you generally in relation to the civil proceedings instituted in the Supreme

Court by Nicola Gobbo against the State of Victoria, the Chief Commissioner of
Police and Christine Nixon.

‘ Background

2, On 13 February 2009, Paul Dale, a former police officer, was charged with the
murder of Terence Hodson at Kew between 15 and 16 May 2004. The charge was
brought against Mr Dale as a result of an investigation by the Petra Taskforce within
Victoria Police. Mr Dale was bailed by the Court of Appeal on 21 September 2009.

3 In January 2009, after lengthy discussion with investigators from the Petra Taskforce
(most of which we understand were recorded by Victoria Police), the plaintiff; a
former barrister, agreed to provide a statement to Victoria Police. We are instructed
that the investigators from the Petra Taskforce offered to provide the plaintiff with
appropriate protection and assistance under the Witness Protection Act 1991, We are

- further instructed that agreement was not able to be reached with the plaintiff in |
relation to the terms of the protection and assistance to be offered to the plaintiff.
Negotiations between the Petra Taskforce and the plaintiff and the Witness Security
Unit of Victoria Police and the plaintiff continued throughout the early part of 2009.
Our office became involved in the negotiations in mid 2009. Draft_
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19. Another issue in relation to the Defence of the defendants is the history of the
plaintiff's relationship with Victoria Police. We understand that the plaintiff has
provided information to Victoria Police in matters other than the Dale prosecution
and that she may still be providing information to Victoria Police. Clearly, the
plaintiff's status as a police informer is highly confidential and sensitive and its
disclosure is likely to further increase the risk to her safety.

Confidential briefing for counsel

71 Counsel have requested that Victoria Police arrange a confidential briefing at which
they can be advised of the extent of the plaintiff's relationship with Victoria Police
and how it may impact on the way the Defence is drafted. Counsel are also
concerned to ascertain whether the information provided to Victoria Police in matters
other than the Dale prosecution may be protected by legal professional privilege.

Discovery and document management

22, The discovery process in this proceeding will be a significant task. There are many,
many hours of conversations between members of the Petra Taskforce and the
witness which need to be transcribed prior to the Defence of the defendants being
filed. This task will need to be given priority with appropriate allocation of resources.
We enclose a copy of a memorandum from counsel in which they stress the
importance of prioritising the preparation of the transcripts.

23. Many of the documents in this case will be sensitive. Accordingly, we have arranged
to purchase a portable computer hard-drive on which we will store sensitive
information. Myself and Monika Pekevska will have access to the hard drive which
we will store in a safe in John Cain's office. We understand that Victoria Police will
arrange for a safe to be provided to Michael Wheelahan SC so confidential
documents can be stored in his chambers. If possible, it would be desirable to have a
turther safe provided to Rowena Orr so that she could store sensitive information at
her home. We confirm that Senior Sergeant Andy Bona has been appointed the
central contact point for the obtaining of documents.

Timelines

24. The Defence of the defendants is due to be filed on served b ! *ﬁhk'

directions hearing has been listed in the Supreme Court o
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25, We will not be in a position to file the Defence by 9 June 2010 given the
transcription task which is required to be undertaken. Accordingly, we propose to
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